## **COUNCIL CAUCUS MEETING MINUTES**

## **CITY OF GARFIELD HEIGHTS, OHIO**

## Monday, February 24, 2020

Council President Matt Burke called the Caucus Meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

Members Present:	Jason Blake, Councilman Ward 5 Matt Burke, Councilman Ward 6 Charles Donahue, Councilman Ward 2 Michael Dudley, Sr., Councilman Ward 1 Michael Nenadovich, Councilman Ward 3
	Tom Vaughn, Councilman Ward 7

Member Excused: Shayla Davis, Councilwoman Ward 4

Clmn Vaughn would offer the invocation and lead the Pledge of Allegiance.

The Chair said that Clwn Davis had advised him that she would not attend.

Clmn Nenadovich moved to accept the Minutes of the Caucus Meeting for Monday, February 10, 2020 as written. His motion stood approved by 6 Yes (Nenadovich, Blake, Burke, Vaughn, Dudley, Donahue) and 1 Absent (Davis) votes.

There were no written communications to Council.

Clmn Nenadovich would dispose of the Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting of February 10, 2020.

Regarding the articles approved to appear in the Neighborhood News, Clmn Nenadovich informed Council that there had not been enough room the previous week. However, next week's issue would carry an article addressing parking on the grass.

ORDINANCE NO. 15-2020 Clmn Vaughn advised that he would move to consider by title. ORDINANCE NO. 16-2020 Clmn Vaughn advised that he would move to consider by title. ORDINANCE NO. 17-2020 Clmn Vaughn advised that he would move to consider by title. ORDINANCE NO. 18-2020 Clmn Blake advised that he would move to consider by title. ORDINANCE NO. 19-2020 Clmn Blake advised that he would move to consider by title. ORDINANCE NO. 20-2020 Clmn Vaughn advised that he would move to consider by title. ORDINANCE NO. 21-2020 Clmn Vaughn advised that he would move to consider by title. ORDINANCE NO. 21-2020 Clmn Vaughn advised that he would move to consider by title. ORDINANCE NO. 22-2020 Clmn Vaughn advised that he would move to consider by title. ORDINANCE NO. 23-2020 Clmn Vaughn advised that he would move to consider by title. ORDINANCE NO. 23-2020 Clmn Vaughn advised that he would move to consider by title. ORDINANCE NO. 24-2020 Clmn Nenadovich advised that he would move to consider by title.

RESOLUTION NO. 04-2020 Clmn Blake advised that he would move to consider by title. RESOLUTION NO. 05-2020 Clmn Dudley advised that he would move to consider by title. Clmn Vaughn proposed sponsoring a resolution to cap insulin costs at \$100.00 as the Governors of Illinois and Colorado have done. He had met someone who pays \$1,700.00/month for insulin. He planned to have the resolution prepared some time in March 2020.

Clmn Blake distributed copies of the ordinance concerning posting places for legislation and asked whether they were correct. Only three of them were so Clmn Dudley and the Clerk would give him the updated addresses.

Clmn Nenadovich moved to adjourn the Caucus Meeting, Clmn Dudley seconded and the motion stood approved by 6 Yes (Nenadovich, Blake, Burke, Vaughn, Dudley, Donahue) and 1 Absent (Davis) votes.

Council President Burke adjourned the Caucus Meeting at 6:42 p.m.

Approved,

Respectfully Submitted,

Matthew Burke President of Council

Barbara Molin Council Clerk